D
ol

Leicester
City Council

HEARING UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

DATE: THURSDAY, 29 MAY 2014

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: ROOM 1.24, FIRST FLOOR, TOWN HALL, TOWN HALL SQUARE,
LEICESTER

Members of the Hearing Panel

Councillors Byrne, Clarke and Riyait

Members of the Hearing Panel are summoned to attend the above meeting to
consider the items of business listed overleaf.

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Anita Popper
Democratic Support,
Leicester City Council
Town Hall, Town Hall Square, Leicester LE1 9BG
Tel: 0116 454 6358
email: anita.popper@]leicester.qov.uk




Information for members of the public

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings, City
Mayor & Executive Public Briefing and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and
minutes. On occasion however, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider
some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’'s Customer Service Centre or by
contacting us using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the Town Hall are accessible to wheelchair
users. Wheelchair access to the Town Hall is from Horsefair Street (Press the buzzer on the
left hand side of the door to be let in to the building, then take the lift to the ground floor and go
straight ahead to the main reception).

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in Town Hall meeting rooms. Please speak
to reception staff at the Town Hall or the Democratic Support Officer at the meeting if you wish
to use this facility or contact us using the details below.

Filming and social media
The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to record and share reports of
proceedings of public meetings through a variety of means, including social media.

Please feel free to use social media during this meeting.

If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please let us know as far in advance as you can
so that it can be considered by the Chair of the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure
that the key principles set out below are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles. In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
v" to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
v to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted;
v where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;
v" where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please
contact Anita Popper, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6358 or email
Anita.Popper@leicester.qov.uk or call in at the Town Hall.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair has agreed to take items of urgent business to allow the applications
to be considered within the statutory time period for Temporary Event Notices.

OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE: ALBELA
RESTAURANT, 207 EVINGTON ROAD, LEICESTER

OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE: THE
FRIARY, 12 HOTEL STREET, LEICESTER

OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY Appendix A
EVENT NOTICE: ALBELA RESTAURANT, 207
EVINGTON ROAD, LEICESTER

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by phoning Democratic Support on 0116
4546358

OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY Appendix B
EVENT NOTICE: THE FRIARY, 12 HOTEL STREET,
LEICESTER.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by phoning Democratic Support on 0116
4546358







Appendix AOUB -

‘ O ’ WARDS AFFECTED
c J Stoneygate

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 29" May 2014

Objection notice given for a Temporary Event Notice
Albela Restaurant, 207 Evington Road, Leicester

Report of the Director of Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1.  This report provides information for Members about an objection notice received in relation
to a temporary event notice (TEN) given under the Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in
determining the outcome.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the temporary event notice and the objection notice, Members must
consider whether to

o Give the premises user a counter notice under Section 105 (2) of the Licensing
Act 2003 if it is considered appropriate for the promotion of a licensing objective
to do so; or

o Impose one or more conditions on the temporary event notice if:

o itis appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so, and
o the condition(s) are also imposed on a premises licence or club premises
certificate that has effect in relation to all or part of the same premises as
the temporary, and
o the condition(s) would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of the
licensable activities under the temporary event notice; or
o Disregard the objection notice

3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an objection notice given by the Noise Team in response to a temporary
event notice given by Mr Abdul Sheikh for Albela Restaurant. It also highlights the licensing
objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the pertinent sections of
the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.



Location Plan

Albela
Restaurant

£

Crown Copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 10

5.

5.1.

5.2.

6.1

Temporary event notice

A temporary event notice was given on 20" May 2014 by Mr Abdul Sheikh for an event at
Albela Restaurant, 207 Evington Road, Leicester. The temporary event notice is for an
event from Friday 27" June to Friday 4™ July 2014 and is attached at Appendix A.

The temporary event notice is for the following licensable activities:

Licensable activities Proposed hours

Provision of late night refreshment 23.00 — 03.30

Objection notice

An objection notice was received on 22" May 2014 the Noise Team on the grounds of the
prevention of public nuisance. A copy of the objection notice is attached at Appendix B.



7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

1.

Existing premises licence

There is no premises licence that affects any part of the premises identified in the temporary
event notice. This means that no conditions may be applied to the temporary event notice.

Statutory Guidance
Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing

objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003. The relevant parts of the guidance in this case are as follows:

Section Heading

7.2-7.6 TEN — General

7.24 —7.30 Role of the Licensing Authority

7.31-7.35 Police and Environmental Health intervention
7.37 —7.38 Applying conditions to a TEN

Statement of Licensing Policy

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as follows:

Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
15 Temporary Event Notices

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YES/ Within Supporting information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder No
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No

Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

a. None



12. Consultations

a. The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to temporary
event notices. The applicant is required to serve a copy of their temporary event
notice on the Police and the Noise Team.

13. Report Author

Amy Day

Licensing Officer

0116 454 3054
Amy.day@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Temporary event notice
B Objection notice




C“fg('ﬁt{“rtis’ /)s" AL ,‘{ff-/ .
- én"J'f O Ra 5% L‘}

O6l6 16

A Cgﬁ / Appendix A
(@8] »
Leicester
City Cauncil :
Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of
this notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police
and the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises
are situated. The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the
notice.

|, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

| 1. The personal details of premises user [Fi-aase read note 1)
1 Your name

Title " Maré] Mrs [ Miss[] Ms [_] Other (please state) =]
Surname CHETEH

Forenames ABDUL QADTER

_2, Previous names fii‘lT?ase- enter details of any prévinus names or maiden names, if
| applicable. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr_] Mrs [ Miss[ | Ms[_] Other (please state)

Surname T I

1

Forenames

3 Your date of birth

4. Your place of hirth
| & N__atmnal ]nsurance Number

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you
oo : elow)

Post code

Post town -

| 7. Other contact details

Telephune numbers
Daytime

Evening [optional)

Mobile (optional)
Fax number (oplional)

' E-Mail Address

Page 1 of 13




(if available) i

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use
this address to correspond with you)

-

- T
Post town pree | Post code

E |
9. Alternative contact details (if applicable) —

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile {optional)

Fax number (optional}

E-Mail Address
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the Ilcansame
activities or if it has no address give a detailed description (including the Ordnance
Survey references)

(Please read note 2}

Ao i‘@c}-ﬁmf\t

2CH ENENGTON E@F\D:
Le2 1QN,
(EICESTER,

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the

premises (or any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate
number below.

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

“If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area

to which this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read
note 3)

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Page 2 of 13




' Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

Er@wn Haves o ofemins  fan LATADAN
Sequras  fooo AP LA pienn LEAETIHTR,

3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please
mark an “X" next to the licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol il

The supply of alcohal by or on behalf of a club to, or to the orderof, | [
a member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

' The provision of late night refreshment

X X O

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? {ﬁiease read note 7)

Please state the dates on which you intend to intend to use these
premises for licensable activities. (Please read note 8)

Fadoy 27 Tune el Frddy 449hyoly 20\ '

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable
activities (please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note B)

23,00 et 03:20

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times 4_5
when you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff,

| organisers or performers. (Please read note 10)

If the licensable activities will include the | On the premises only ]
supply of alcohol, please state whether - )
the supplies will be for consumption on ar | Off the premises only (]
off the premises, or both (please mark an B _
“¥” next to the appropriate box), (Please | Both B
read note 11) N

Page 3 of 13




4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence?
(Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)

Yes No

If “Yes" please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing
authority

Licence number
Date of issue
Date of expiry

Any further relevant

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of
any premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the
event for which you are now giving this temporary event notice?
(Please mark an "X" in the box that applies o you)

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read nole 13)

Yes | No

O X

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event
notices you have given for events in that same calendar year

| Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same
| premises in which the event period:
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
| b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period pmpused in this notice‘?

Yes | No

6. Associates and business colleagues [Plﬁaﬁwaﬂ note 14)

Has an:.r ‘associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now
giving a 1hem|:1-::rnar5.r event notice?

(Please mark an "X" in the box that applies to you)

Yes

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event
notices your associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar
year

Yes

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice
for the same premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an "X” in the box that applies to yvou)

Yes

Has any person with whom you are in business camying on
licensable activities given a temporary event notice for an event in
the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a
temporary event notice? (Please mark an “X" in the box that applies
to you)

Yes

Page 4 of 13




If answering yes, please state the total number of temparary event
notices your business colleague(s) have given for events in the
| same calendar year, :
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on Yes | Mo
licensable activities already given a temporary event notice for the 1 |3
same premises in which the event period:
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?
_(Please mark an "X" in the box that applies to you)

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

I shall (Please mark the appropriate boxes wﬂ'[ an “X" ) :

Send at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which
the premises are situated
Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of pohce for the area in which the
premises are situated
Send a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health

functions far the area in which the premises are situated

“'n.

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, send at least

one copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, send a copy of this notice
to each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authaority areas, send a copy of

this notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health
functions =

Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application

00 ddd & &

Sign the dedlaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition (Please read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are
made by or under the authority of the premises user.

Page 5of 13




9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The infoarmation contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

| understand that it is an offence:;

(i} to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to
level 5 on the standard scale; and

(ii} to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a
person is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

| Signatur g
e

Date

% /05 14

f
E::ginn Albd o Q&ikf“ Snli<dn

signing

For completion by the licensing authority

0. Acknowledgement (Please read note 1)

| acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signatur
s |

| On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

MName of
Officer
| signing

Page 6 of 13




Appendix B

O

Licensing Act 2003
Objection to Temporary Event Notice (TEN)

Details of Relevant Authurﬁy -

Name and Job Title: Andrew Sansome. Pollution Control Officer

Address: Noise Team, Leicester City Council, A4, New Walk Centre, Welford Place, |
Leicester. LE1 62G

Phone Number: 0116 454 3061

Fax Number: 0116 252 6444

‘Details of Premises Representation is about

Name of Premises: Albela Restaurant

Address: 207 Eviﬂgit_]r‘l Road, Leicester. LE2 1QN

Application Number: 061616

Our Reference: 14/06796/PNCNLT

'_'_lfhis objection relates to the following Iicensing ubjé_;:tiye!;}:

Prevention of crime and disorder No
Public Safety No
Prevention of public nuisance Yes

No

Protection of children from harm

Representation - al
| wish to make representation in connection with this application for a temporary

event notice (TEN) for an extension to a licensable activity as | consider this
proposal will be detrimental to the licensing objective of public nuisance.

REASONS

The premise is a restaurant situated towards the end of a row of mixed cr:rm{nsfrcim
properties and there are a number of residential properties within close proximity
opposite and to the side of the premises.




' The applicant has applied for a "_Fempéir_ary Event Notice to extend the opening of the
premises for the sale of late night refreshment from 23.00 hours until 03.30 hours for
7 consecutive days (27" July 2014 till 4™ July 2014).

The applicant indicates that the intention for the Temporary Event Notice is for the
serving of food during the first seven days of Ramadan.

| appreciate that Ramadan is a period of religious fasting during which, followers may
eat only between sunset and sunrise. However | am concerned that it will be very
difficult to prevent noise from customers using the premises affecting residential
properties for the extended period requested even though the request is for the sale
of food only. | am also mindful that Ramadan lasts for a period of 30 days (27" July
2014) and this request is for the first seven day period of Ramadan.

Noise from customer vehicles, customers arriving, leaving and using the outside of
the premises until 03.30 hours daily (especially during the weekdays) will affect
numerous residential properties near to and around the premises therefore there is
an increased likelihood of sleep disruption and complaint.

| am of the opinion that it will be very difficult for the applicant to implement sufficient
control to protect nearby residents and request that this application be refused.

Send / email to:

1) Licensing Officer (Amy Day)
Licensing

New Walk Centre

Leicester

LE1 626G

2) Applicant

3) Leicestershire Police (liquor.licensing@leicestershire.pnn.police.uk)




AOUB 2

‘ O ’ WARDS AFFECTED
c J Type in Ward

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 29 May 2014

Objection notice given for a Temporary Event Notice
The Friary, 12 Hotel Street, Leicester

Report of the Director of Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1.  This report provides information for Members about an objection notice received in relation
to a temporary event notice (TEN) given under the Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in
determining the outcome.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the temporary event notice and the objection notice, Members must
consider whether to

o Give the premises user a counter notice under Section 105 (2) of the Licensing
Act 2003 if it is considered appropriate for the promotion of a licensing objective
to do so; or

o Impose one or more conditions on the temporary event notice if:

o itis appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so, and
o the condition(s) are also imposed on a premises licence or club premises
certificate that has effect in relation to all or part of the same premises as
the temporary, and
o the condition(s) would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of the
licensable activities under the temporary event notice; or
o Disregard the objection notice

3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an objection notice given by the Noise Team in response to a temporary
event notice given by Mr Andrew Robert Moore for The Friary, 12 Hotel Street, Leicester
LE1 S5AW. It also highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and
regulations, and the pertinent sections of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.



4,

5.1.

5.2.

6.1

Location Plan

The City
Rooms

Crown Copyright Leicester C.C. Licence 100015264 2012

Temporary event notice

A temporary event notice was given on 20" May 2014 by Mr Andrew Robert Moore for an
event at The Friary, 12 Hotel Street, Leicester LE1 5AW. The temporary event notice is for
an event on the 14" June 2014 and is attached at Appendix A. Saturday 23.30 until 2am

The temporary event notice is for the following licensable activities:

Licensable activities Proposed hours

The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption | Saturday 23.30 until 2am
on and off the premises

Provision of regulated entertainment Saturday 23.30 until 2am

Provision of late night refreshment Saturday 23.30 until 2am

Objection notice

An objection notice was received on 21% May 2014 from the Noise Team on the grounds of
the prevention of public nuisance. A copy of the objection notice is attached at Appendix B.



7.1

9.1

10.

10.1

1.

Existing premises licence

The premises identified in the temporary event notice is fully covered by an existing premises
licence. One or more of the conditions on this premises licence may be applied to the
temporary event notice if Members consider it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and insofar as the conditions are not inconsistent with the carrying on of licensable
activities under the notice. A copy of the existing premises licence, including the conditions are
attached at Appendix C.

Conditions

The Noise Team have indicated that they would be happy for the event to proceed subject to
conditions from the premises licence being imposed on the temporary event notice. At the
time of writing the report, the premises user has not agreed to this suggestion.

Statutory Guidance

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing

objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003. The relevant parts of the guidance in this case are as follows:

Section Heading

7.2-76 TEN — General

7.24 -7.30 Role of the Licensing Authority

7.31-7.35 Police and Environmental Health intervention
7.37 —7.38 Applying conditions to a TEN

Statement of Licensing Policy

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as follows:

Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
15 Temporary Event Notices

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YES| Within Supporting information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder No
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No




12
13.

14.

Corporate Parenting No

Health Inequalities Impact No

Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

Consultations

a. The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to temporary
event notices. The applicant is required to serve a copy of their temporary event

notice on the Police and the Noise Team.

Report Author
Chris Spencer

Licensing Officer

01164543051

Chris.spencer@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Temporary event notice
B Objection notice
C Existing premises licence




Details for application - Leicester - Licensing - GOV, UK ! Page 1 of 1

APPENDIX A
Applica!tlon ref: leicester-109405
Licence: Application for a Temporary Event Notice ; (»3 l 1
Applicant email:  m peach@popall.couk @ Q’ | C
Submitted on: 20/05/2014 10:47
Total fee: £21.00 .
Payment status: Faid -
Capita ref: 260320
Amount paid: £21.00

Fee outstanding: £0.00
Application

application form

Supporting documents (0)
Authority Reference

Reference:

If you're encountering a problem and require assistance, please contact us at rf;:gnsigg-auﬁgritieg@d'ggigl_caginat-uﬁ

GOV.UK Licensing Terms and Cﬂndjtin'ns
@ GDS 2012

https://licensify-admin.produ ction.alphagnv.cn.ukfleicesterfap plication/53 7b24beedb0290... 20/05/2014

-




MLP - 14/15 Jun'14

Leicester City Council

’ Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this rdotice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. |f you are
completing this notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxesand written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary,

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records, “You must send at least one copy of
this notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and
the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in Wwhich the premises are
situated. The licensing autharity will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice

I, Andrew Robert Moore the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the
Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described
. below. . ;

1. YOUR NAME "

Title (delete as appropriate} Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other (please state)
Surname Robert Mooge

Forenames | Andrew

2. PREVIOUS NAMES (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if
applicable. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title (delete as appropriate} Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other (please state)
Sumame .

| Forenames

| 3. Your date of birth
4. Your place of birth
. 5. Mational Insurance Mumber

6. YOUR CURRENT ADDRESS (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate comespondence box below) .

Post town | Post code
7. OTHER CONTACT DETAILS

TELEPHONE NUMBERS
Daytime

Ewvening {optional)
Maobile {(optional)

FAX NUMBER (optional)
E-Mail Address (optional)
- 8. ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE {If you complete the details below,
we will use this address to comespond with you)

Poppleston Allen Solicitors, 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market,

Post town Nottingham | Post code NG1 1LS

8. ALTERNATIVE CONTACT DETAILS (IF APPLICABLE)
g TELEPHOME NUMBERS
Daytime 0115 B53 8508
Evening {optional)
Maobile {optional)
FAX NUMEER (optional) | 0115 853 8501

E-Mail Address {optional) | m_peach@popall.co.uk




fry on the licensable |
ing the Ordnance

| The Friary, 12 Hotel Street, | sicester

number below.
Premises licence number |EIPRMOZ9g

s Premises certificate number

| If you hﬂai:rd to use only part of the Premises at this address or intend to restrict the
ar;: to wr;}ch this notice applies, please give a description and details below, (Pleaze
read note ¥

Whole Premises

[ A=Y T,
T

Please state the licensable

Ictlv t:t

You intend to carry on at the Premises
{please mark an “x~ nextto the licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please
|_read note &)
| The sale by retail of alcohol” = X
| The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the arder of a
| member of the club 3 MNiA,
| The provision of regulated entertainment F
l_ThE provision of late night refreshment X
Are you giving a late tem

Please state the dates on whic
L:cﬂvitln. (Please read note 8)
| F

| 14 into 15 June 2014-

Please state the times during the event period that YOu propose to carry on licensable
| activities {please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note )

|_23:3D hours to 02:00 haurs

Please state the mu-lmum number of peapie at any one time that you
| intend to aliow to be present at the premises during the times when you

| intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff, organisers
or performers. (Please reag note 10)

If the licensable activities wili include the On the premises only
Epply of alcohol, please state whether the Off the premises only

200

—_—
-

2




[ supplies will be for consumption on or off Both
the premises, or both {pleage mark an “x»

next to the appropriate box). (Please read
Iﬂm 113

]

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence?
| {Please mark an “X* in the box that applies to you)

| %

If “Yes"” please provide the details of your personal licence below,

Issuing licensing authority | St Edmundsbury Borough Council
Licence number | PAD2155
Date of issue
Date of expiry | 16 March 2016
Any further relevant details

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any
premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for
which you are now giving this temporary event notice?

Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices
you have given for events in that same calendar year

Have you aiready given a femporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before: or

b} begins 24 hours Gr less after

the event pericd proposed in this notice?

|_{Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

Yas

No

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event
in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

{Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)

[-Yes

No .

If answering yes, please State the total number of temporary event
(including the number of Iate temporary event notices, if any) your
associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for
the same premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b} begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposéd in this notice?

| (Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)

Yes

[ No

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable
activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the same
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary
event notice? (Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)

Yes

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event
notices (including the number of late temporary event notices, if any)
your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar

| year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable
activities already given a temporary event notice for the same premises
in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before: or

b} begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

| {Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)

 Yes

No




pies of this i |
premises are located
Send a topy of this notice’to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are located

Send a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental’
heaith functions for

the area in which the Premises are situated
[ 1 the premises are situated in one or mare licensing authority areas, send two
IEF‘“ of this notice to sach additional lice
Ift
If

nsing authority |
he premises are situated in one or mol
notice to each addgij

re police areas, send a copy of this
tional chief officer of police

Make or enclose ayment of the fee

|
for the application [ =
Sign the declaration in Sgction 9 below

|
| | understand that it js an offence:

{i) to knowingly or recklessly make 3 false statement in connection with this

| temporary event notice and that a Person is liable on summary conviction for such an ||
offence to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standarg scale; and
| {ii} to permit an unauthorised licensable activi

not exceeding six months, or to both, g

[ DATE [ 20 May 20114
. z
I_H.umn of Foppleston Aflen for and on behalf of the
| Person applicant :
signing

For completion by the Licensing Auﬂ'luri!y_

| | acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

[ SIGNATURE ' [DATE

= e— .







APPENDIX B

Objection to TEN

e’
Licensing Act 2003
Objection to Temporary Event Notice (TEN)

Details of Relevant Authority

Name and Job Title:
Neil Cooper

Address: Noise Team, Leicester City Council, A4, New Walk Centre, Welford Place.
Leicester. LE1 62G

Phone Number: 0116 4543063

Fax Number: 0116 252 6444

' Details of Premises Representation is about

Name of Premises:
The Friary

' Address:
13 Hotel Street

 Application Number:

Our Reference:
14/06773

This objection relates to the following licensing objective(s):

_Prevention of crime and disorder No
Public Safety No
Prevention of public nuisance Yes

| Protection of children from harm No




Representation | | 3

| wish to make representation in connection with this application for a temporary
event notice (TEN) as | consider this proposal will be detrimental to the licensing
objective of public nuisance.

There is a flat directly opposite the premises as well as on Berridge Street a short
distance away. | am satisfied that if the existing licence conditions relating to the
prevention of @ noise nuisance are not applied, then it is likely that a noise nuisance
will occur.

| recommend that:

The following conditions that are already present on Premises Licence LEIPRMOS05
are added to the TEN in the interests of preventing public nuisance from noise
emanating from the premises:

1. A noise limiting device shall be installed, fitted and maintained in such a
manner as to control all sources of amplified music and voice at the premises.
The leve! shall be set to the agreement of the Noise Control Team to prevent
noise nuisance being caused to the public. Once the device is set it should be
inaccessible to the licence holder and their staff.”

2. The licence holder will ensure that the door leading onto Market Place South
is only used as disabled access when there is no regulated entertainment
taking place on the premises, so as to prevent noise break out. This door shall
also be used as a fire exit in all circumstances”.

| will make every effort to contact the applicant. If an agreement is reached, | have
requested that they contact you in writing. In the absence of such a formal written
request being made, | will recommend refusal for this TEN application as it stands.




| D —

Plegise ask for: Chris Spencer /" ENDIX C
glr ct Line: 0116 2528553 ‘ ’
ur|Ref: LEIPRMO298 \
Dat?b: 13 September 2013 COO
| o
‘ Leicester
Crty Councit
i Licansing Autharity Office
Poppleston Allen Solicitors ngsﬁfligﬂ?
37 Sloney Street ' o
www leicester gov, ulk/licensi
Lg;ll _S Eea rTa!‘kET e-maiflli?::iai;g?@hicai;;rssga.uk
Nottihnghamshire
NG1i LS
|
|
Dear‘! Sirs
The‘ Friary

12 Hotel Street

Yourapplication to change the designated premises supervisor for the above premises licence
has Been processed. The updated licence is enclosed, together with a summary.

May r take this opportunity to remind you that Section 57 of the Licensing Act 2003 states;
| “(2) The holder of the premises licence must secure that the licence or a certified copy of it
i is kept at the premises in the custody or under the control of
a) the holder of the licence, or
‘ b) a person who works at the premises and whom the holder of the licence has
nominated in writing...
|
(3) The holder of the premises licence must secure that
a) the summary of the licence or a certified copy of that summary, and
b) a notice specifying the position held at the premises by any person nominated for
the purposes of subsection (2},
are displayed prominently at the premises.”

It is ah offence to fail to comply with the above requirements.

A questionnaire is enclosed, the results of which will enable us to monitor and improve the service
we prpvide. | would be grateful if you could fill it in and return it to the Licensing Section at the
addregs shown above,

If you|have any queries, please contact the Licensing Section on (01 16} 2527000 or email
licensing@leicester.gov.uk .

Yourssincerely

|
Chrls!
Lmenq

Spencer
ng Officer

chiris. spdrceniisice ster. gov. wh




ST

e —

Lice sing Act 2003

Premises Licence LEI PRMOZQBJ

| 0 Licensing Authority Office I
COQ Leicester City Council
_ New Walk Centre
| ‘ I\ ? Welford Place
Lttt LEICESTER
City Council LE1 626

Part 1 - Premises Details

12 Hotal . Leicester, LE1 SAW

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES |
Mot &pph‘%ble Expires  no expiry

LICEK ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- an exhilfition of a film
- anin sporting event

ance of live music

'yufalmhui

1
r_'f'l"lE TIMES ThIE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
Activity ["7"1311 Area it applicabla) L'Imsr:riﬂliur[ Tirme Fm!ﬂ Tir_ne Tc
B. Exhibitidn of films (Indoors)

Sun-Thur 10:00am Midnight
. Fri-Sat 10:00am 1:D0am
C. Indoor sporting svent
; Sun-Thur 10:00am Midnight
. Fri-Sat 10:00am 1:.00am
E. Performgnce of live music {Indoors)
| _ Monday to Sunday _ 10:00am 11:30pm '
F. Playing élf recorded music (Indoors)
| Maonday to Sunday ~ 10:00am 11:30pm .
G. F‘erforn‘q'anc:e of dance (Indoors)
! Monday to Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm
| Late nighql refreshment (Indoors & Qutdoors)
Sun-Thur 11:00pm Midnight
Fri-Sat 11:00pm 1:00am
J. Supply of flcahal for consumption ON and OFF the premises
[ Sun-Thur 8:00am 12:30am
Fri-Sat &:00am 1:30am
Prid by LaPajon 19 Sep 2013 604 I SR SN PG
[




—

Lice 8ing Act 2003
Pr :mises Licence LEIPRMOZQﬂ

0 Licensing Authority Office j
COO Leicester City Council

New Walk Centre
Welford Place
Leicester LEICESTER
City Council LE1 626
; _
| _THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Tirne Te
SunsThur 8:00am 12:30am
Fri-Sat &:00am 1:30am
WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND | OR OFF SUPPLIES
= of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premizes
| Part 2
NAME, TERED} ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
StonegnlJIF‘uh Company Ltd Porter Tun House, 500 Capability Green, Luton, Bedfardshire, LU1 3LS.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLIGABLE|
StonegatelPub Company Lid FO029833
I}

NAME, ADD | 53 AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES| THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

FERSONAL ' ENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence Nt PAD2155 Issued by St. Edmundsbury

e e Lo O O N NER— —




___——ﬁ

Lice | ing Act 2003
h’rjgmises Licence LEIPRMOZQﬂ

- :

Leicester City Council

OCDQ New Walk Centre
Welford Place

Leicester LEICESTER
L City Council LE16ZG

: 0 : Licensing Authority Office

ANMNEXES
Annex 1 |Mandatory conditions

s

time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

Supply of gleahal - :
Mo supp?r'!? alcahol may be made urder the premises licence -
algta
| &t a time when the designated prormises superyisar does not hald a personal licence ar his persenal licence is suspended.

Every supfily of alcohal under the premises licence must be made or autharised by a person who holds a persanal licence

The sible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on refevant premises do nal carry cut arange of participate in any
Irrmppn:l prametians in relation to the premises. In this paragraph, an iresponsible promiation means any one or more of the following
a{:tlvm. r substantially similar activities, carried an for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohal for consumption an the
pmmmm :_lananner which carries & significant rigk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nulsance,
or ﬂﬁ'l‘l HEFrEn-
&)l games or other activities which regquire ¢r Encourage, or are designed ta require or encourage. individuals to-
il drink a quantity of alcohal within a time imit (other than to drink alcohol seld or supplied on the premises before the
cesaalion of the peried in which the responsible person iz authorised to sel! or suppliad alcohal), or
i) drink as much alcohel as possible (whether within a time limit ar otherwises):

BYl  pravision of unlimited or unspecified guantities of alsohol free or for & fied of discounted fee to the public or to a graup definad by
a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available te an individual in respect of alcohol for consurptisn at a
table meal, as defined in sectian 159 of the Act];

cl|| provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or réward the purchase and consumption of
alcohal aver & period of 24 hours or lass:

di|| provision of free or discounted alcohal in relation tothe viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is
dependant on-

i} the outcoma of & race. competition or other event or process, or

iy the likelihoed of anything ccourring of not ascurhing:

el|| seliing or supplying alcohol in association with premotional pasters or flyers an, ar in the vicinity of, the premises which can

|| reasanably be considered to condone, enceurage or giamarnisea anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in arny
favourakle manner.

ikible pereon shall ensure that no sloohol is dispensed directly by one person inta the mouth of anather (other than whare that ather
persen is ufjable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability}

ibfe parson shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available,

s licence halder or club prermises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relatian to
the sale or §upply of aleshel. The policy must require individuals whio appear to the responsible person ta be under 18 years of age (or such
older age ag may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, befoie being served alcohsl, identification bearing their photograph, date of
birth and a Bolographic mark.

The respongible person shall ensure that-
a} | where any of the fallowing alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises {other than alcohalic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance meady for sale or supply in a securely tlosed container) |t is available to customers in the
following measures-
itbear ar cider ¥ pint;
iy gin, rum, vadka er whisky: 25 mi or 35 ml; and
i) &till wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

custamers aIﬁ: made sware of the avallability of these measures.

Supply of albahel - off the premises
Na supply of alcohal may be made under the premises licence -
a) afja time when there is no designated pramises sUpervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
by lat & time when the designated premises supervisar does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supp' of alcohol under the premizes licence must be made or authorised by & person who holds a personal licence

The premisgs licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to
the sale or supply of alcohol. The palicy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age [or such

s ST 11 1 oo et




Licenging Act 2003
Premises Licence LEIPRM0298

Licensing Authority Office
CO Leicester City Council
g Q New Walk Centre

Welford Place
Leicester LEICESTER
City Council LE1 626G

L

[ ANNEXES dontinued ..

older age gs may be specified in the policy) ta preduce on request, before being served al ificati ' i | =
birth and &|holographic mark. ; g se alcohol, identification bearing their photogragh. date of

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

bl activitias may continue between the end of the hours permitted by the licance on New Years Eve and the stait of the hours pemitt
licence on New Years Day. —_ e

The followifg non-standard timings and seasonal varations apply to all acitivities and opening hours grantad by this licence:

g 1 additional haur

(Bt David's Day) 1 additional hiour
17th Marc Il:St Patrick’s Day) 2 additional haurs
Easter Suntlay 1 additienal hours
Easter Mon| 1 additional hour
May Bank Holiday Manday {1st) 1 additional hour
Sunday befpre May Bank Holiday Manday (15t 2 additional hours
May Bank Heliday Monday (2rd) 1 additional hour
Sunday befpra May Bank Holiday Monday (2nd) 2 sdditicnal hours
August Bank Holiday Monday 1 additianal hour
Sunday befpre August Bank Holiday Monday 2 additional haur
Halloween 2 additional hours
Christmas B 1 additional hour
27th Decemrfber 2 additional houirs
28th December 2 additional hours
A0th Decamber 2 additional hours
All licensable activities and cpening times: ADD THIS ON

An additiongl hour o be added ta the standard and nan standasd times on the day when British Summertime commences,

In the event| of the liansmissicn of any recognised international event which falls cutside the cument permitted hours on the premises licence ta

parmit the gctivity cammeancing one haur befare the start of the event and ending one hour after the end of the event. Details of which to be
notified in writing ta the palice 14 days beforehand. The event will pot proceed if the palice serve, 7 days prior to the event, written notice Upon
the Deasignated Pramises Supervisor.

The: licence holder will ensure that toughened glassware shall be in use
The licence holder will ensure that 2 COTV system is ocperating during any additienal hours.
The licence haldar will nat introduce or carry on any irespansible sales promotion or dizcaunting of prices of alcahelic beverages.

The licence holder will ensure that there are extensive palicies and practices in place to meet thair abligations under existing hea'th and safaty
legislation.

The licence holder will ensure that reasanable steps are taken ta recognise the rights of local residents and to encourage customens ta leave the
premises guletly. The DPS shall liaise with local residents in an attermpt to resalve any reasonable concerns,

The licence holder shall introduce a policy requiing the praduction of ‘proafl of age” for any sale that takes place where there is any suspicion
that the cusjemer is under 18, Such proof may include a pass confarming to the PASS accreditation systern, phato driving licence, student
cards and pgssports,

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority
A naise limiling device shall be installed, fitted and maintained In such 8 manner as ko control al sources of amplified music and voice at the

premises. Tha level shall be set to the agreement of the Noise Control Team to prevent nodse nuisance being caused Lo the public, Once the
device is set jt should be inaccessible to the licence holder and their staff.*

Printed by LalPag on 13 Sep 2013 at 9:04 |||"|| ||| ||||"""|“N| |||||m"|||lwm LEIPRM0298/54085  Page 4 of 7




Licensing

Act 2003

Premises Licence

LEIPRM0298
)

O
%

Leicester
City Council

@

Licensing Authority Office
Leicester City Council
New Walk Centre

Welford Place

LEICESTER

LE1 6ZG

ANNEXES gontinued .

The licenck halder will ensure that the doar leadi
entertainmint taking place en the premises, soas o

ng onto Market Place South is onfy used as disabled access when there is no regulated
prevent noise break out. This door shall also be used as a fire exit i all circurmstances ™,

Printed by LalPag

orsswaswoos AN TR




.

Licenging Act 2003 -
_Premises Licence Summary LEIPRM0298

sl

0 Licensing Authority Office

O Leicester City Council

New Walk Centre
DO Welford Place
Leicester LEICESTER
City Council LE1 626G

Premises Details
POSTAL ADORESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

The Friary

12 Hotel Street, Leicester, LET 5AW

WHERE THE| LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Nat appli:*hle

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
ibftian of a film

¥ sporting event

- a perfar of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- a performance of dance

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohal

e

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE AGTIVITIES

Activity jang Area ifapplicatis) Deseription Time From Time Tc
B. Exhibition of films {Indoors)
Sun-Thur 10:00am Midnight
Fri-Sat 10:00am 1:00am
C. Indoor sporting event
Sun-Thur 10:00am Midrighit
Fri-Sat 1k00am 1:00am
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
T Monday to Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm — T

F. Playing of recorded music {Indoars)

Monday to Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

i § Perfurm' nce of dan-::e.{lndnurs}

Maonday to Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm -
|. Late nightrefreshment {Indoors & Outdoors)

Sun-Thiur 11:00pm Midnight

Fri-Sat 11:00pm 1:00am
. Supply of pleohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Sun-Thur &:00am 12:30am

Fri-Sat &:00am 1:30am

Printed by LalPad on 13 Sep 2013 at .04 |||"“ ||| ||’"“|"""||| ||||“I||||I|I||I| | ||| LEIPRMOZ98/54085  Page 6 of 7




F gt

Licen ing.Act 2003 ) LE'PRMOZQB
| Premises Licence Summary

0 Licensing Authority Office ]

COQ Leicester City Council

New Walk Centre

o Welford Place

Leicester tgcﬁisg R

City Council

THE OPENING HOLRS OF THE PREMISES

Deseriptian Time From Tirne Tc
Sun-Thur 8:00am 12:30am
Fri-Sat 8:00am 1:30am

WHERE THE LICENCE EUTHEI'FHSES SUPPLIES OF ALM'IOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND { OR OFF SUPPLIES
= Strpp‘.' af alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
StenegatelPub Company Lid Porter Tun House, 500 Capability Green, Luton, Bedfardshire, LU1 3LS.

REGIST MNUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE,
Stonegatei?uh Company Ltd FCO20833

NAME DF% PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOMOL
BIGNA

Andrew Robert MOORE

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITEL
Restricted

Pt a1 VTR O 0 S [B—










	Agenda
	5 OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE: ALBELA RESTAURANT, 207 EVINGTON ROAD, LEICESTER
	Appendix A (Al Bela)
	Appendix B (Al Bela)

	6 OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE: THE FRIARY, 12 HOTEL STREET, LEICESTER.
	APPENDIX A (The Friary)
	APPENDIX B (The Friary)
	APPENDIX C (The Friary)


